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Technical Director
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International Federation of Accountants

277 Wellington Street West

Toronto, ON M5V 3H2 Canada

Re: The comments on the Exposure Draft 64,

Leases

Dear Mr. Stanford,

The Government Accounting and Finance Statistiest€ (GAFSC) at Korea Institute of
Public Finance (KIPF) is pleased to provide commaenrt the Exposure 64.eases issued by the

International Public Sector Accounting StandardardqIPSASB).

The comments have been prepared and reviewedebgtdlff of the GAFSC, and they are
available in the following pages. Please feel freeontact us if you have any questions regardurg o
comments. You may direct your inquiries to the techl staff of GAFSC, Stella Kim

(sikim@Kkipf.re.k).

Sincerely,

— - _,/'_ .
/!J—Z.F-T' L) fﬁ' ; ;k,ﬁ_'}-""

P
Do-Jin Jung
Director (GAFSC at KIPF)




Specific Matter for Comment 1

The IPSASB decided to adopt the IFRS 16 right-efrasdel for lessee accounting (see paragraphs BC6—

BC8 for IPSASB's reasons). Do you agree with tf@ABB’s decision? If not, please explain the reasons

If you do agree, please provide any additionalmssot already discussed in the basis for conclsisi

[GAFSC comments] he adoption of the IFRS 16 right-of-use modellésisee accounting not only
converges with IFRS 16, but also enhances the lngsfsi of information on an operating lease.
Accordingly, we are of a view that we agree tolfP®ASB’s decision to adopt the right-of-use model

for lessee accounting as proposed in the Expostat. D

Specific Matter for Comment 2
The IPSASB decided to depart from the IFRS 16 askkrewards model for lessor accounting in this

Exposure Draft (see paragraphs BC9-BC13 for IPS&88isons). Do you agree with the IPSASB’s

decision?

If not, please explain the reasons. If you do agrease provide any additional reasons not

already discussed in the basis for conclusions.

[GAFSC comments] We do not agree with the IPSASEsision to diverge from the ‘risks and
rewards incidental to ownership model’ for lessmraunting. Although we agree that the underlying
asset and the right-of-use asset are separate itaémstill questionable that the two items aeated

as different economic phenomena.

In addition, when the right-of-use asset is tramefito a lessee, the cash flows derived from the
underlying asset are also transferred to the le&mmuse the lessor in current right-of-use model

recognizes both the underlying asset and the leasévables, we consider that it is double-counting

Specific Matter for Comment 3
The IPSASB decided to propose a single right-ofrasdel for lessor accounting consistent with lessee

accounting (see paragraphs BC34-BC40 for IPSA®R'sons). Do you agree with the requirements for
lessor accounting proposed in this Exposure Difafigt, what changes would you make to those

requirements?



[GAFSC comments] We disagree to the IPSASB'’s aexigihich is in line with our comments for SMCr2. |
this light, we encourage the IPSASB to conductailele review on the plan to adopt the right-ofuselel for

lessor accounting based on definitions of assdteeanurces given under thenceptual Framework.

Specific Matter for Comment 4
For lessors, the IPSASB proposes to measure cant@ysleases at fair value and recognize the dybsi

granted to lessees as a day-one expense and reventiee lease term consistent with concessionary
loans (see paragraphs BC77-BC96 for IPSASB'’s readenr lessees, the IPSASB proposes to measure
concessionary leases at fair value and recognizaue in accordance with IPSAS 23 (see paragraphs
BC112-BC114 for IPSASB's reasons). Do you agreke thi requirements to account for concessionary

leases for lessors and lessees proposed in thistepDraft?
If not, what changes would you make to those remqénts?
[GAFSC comments] We generally agree to the IPSASBXposal, but the IPSASB needs to take into

consideration that compared to concessionary ldhagurrent system is not sufficient to measuee th

FV of concessionary leases (i.e. lack of a maikeletermine FV).





